
REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET 

(Please type or print. File original plus 1 copy with CLK.) 

Date: 7/16/2013 I Docket No.: 

1. From Division I Staff: I Telecom/C. "'fijlia� 
2.0PR: C. Williams, Casey� oro v 

3.0CR: GCL \ 
v 

4. Suggested Docket Title: Reguest for name change, transfer of assets and Certificate of Necessity No. 8698 from 
Sage Telecom, Inc. to Sage Telecom LLC. 

5. Program/Module/Submodule Assignment: 

6. Suggested Docket Mail List. 

a. Provide NAMES/ACRONYMS, if registered company. D Provided as an Attachment 

Company Code, Parties 
if ap_pJicable: (include address, if different from MCD): Representatives (name and address): 

TX940 

b. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (match representatives to companies) 

Company Code, Interested persons, if any, 
if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): Representatives (name and address): 

7. Check one: rg] Supporting Documentation Attached D To be provided with Recommendation 

Comments: 
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Curtis Williams 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Tony Lee <lee@fhhlaw.com> 

Tuesday, July 16, 2013 9:20 AM 
Curtis Williams 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Bob Casey; Cheng Liu 

RE: Sage Telecom, Inc. and Sage Telecom, LLC 

Thank you. Sage requests that the PSC proceed with this matter as a name change, rather than a certificate 

transfer. Please feel free to contact us if there are any further questions . 

• i.i Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth 

Tony S. Lee, Esq. 

Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth 

1300 N. 17th Street, Suite 1100 I Arlington, VA 22209 

Tel: 703.812.0442 I Fax: 703.812.0486 

lee@fhhlaw.com I www.fhhlaw.com lwww.commlawblog.com 

TAX ADVICE DISCLAIMER: Under applicable U.S. Treasury Regulations, we are required to inform you that any U.S. tax advice contained in this email or any 
attachment hereto is not intended or written to be used, �nd cannot be used, either (i) for purposes of avoiding penalties imposed under the U.S. Internal Revenue 

Code, or (ii} for promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any tax-related matter addressed herein. 

This electronic message transmission contains information from this law firm which may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of 
the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this 
information is prohibited. 

From: Curtis Williams [mailto:OWillia@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 9:06AM 
To: Tony Lee 
Cc: Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Bob Casey 
Subject: Sage Telecom, Inc. and Sage Telecom, LLC 

The attached request was forwarded to the PSC for consideration on May 31, 2013. After review, PSC staff has 

determined that the request should be filed as a name change, not a certificate transfer. You may respond to this e-mail 

requesting that we proceed as a name change instead of a certificate transfer. This is necessary as a procedural matter 

and the end result will be the same. Please contact IJ')e if you have any questions. 

Curtis J. Williams 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Regulatory Analyst 
TEL 

(850) 413-<i924 Wvrk 

CJWillla©PSC.STATE.fl.US 
fl 
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Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Cheng Liu <liu@fhhlaw.com> 

Wednesday, May 29, 2013 6:39 PM 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Tony Lee 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Notification to FL PSC of Sage Telecom, Inc. and Sage Telecom Communications, LLC. 

Sage - Florida (FL} notice of certificate transfer to an affiliate (00531538}.pdf 

Dear Office of Commission Clerk: 

Please find attached a notification of the transfer of Sage Telecom, Inc.'s certification to operate as a Florida competitive 

local exchange carrier (#8968) to its affiliate, Sage Telecom Communications, LLC. 

This electronic filing is being submitted by Tony S. Lee whose information is below: 

Tony S.Lee 

Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth, P.L.C. 

1300 N. 17th Street, Suite 1100 

Arlington, VA 22209 

Tel: (703) 812-0442 

Fax: (703) 812-0486 

lee@fhhlaw.com 

This electronic filing relates to Docket No. 070531-TX. 

The parties on whose behalf the electronic filing is submitted are Sage Telecom, Inc. and Sage Telecom Commu nications, 
LLC. 

The total number of pages in the attached document is twelve (12). 

Please contact Tony Lee at (703) 812-0442 should you have any questions regarding this electronic filing . 

Thank you. 

Cheng-yi Liu 

Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth, PLC 

1300 N. 17th Street, Suite 1100 
Arlington, VA 22209 
703-812-0478 (direct) 

703-812-0486 (fax) 
liu@fhhlaw.com 
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iii. Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth 

1300 NORTH 17th STREET, 11th FLOOR 

ARLINGTON, VIRGINIA 22209 

• NOT AOMITI£0 IN VIRGINIA 

OFFICE: (703) 812-0400 

FAX: (703) 812-0486 

www. fhhlaw .com 

www.commlawblog.com 

May 29,2013 

SUBMITTED VIA EMAIL to filings@psc.state.(l.us 

Ann Cole, Director 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

TONY S. LEE• 
(703) 812-0442 

lfE@FHHI.AW.COM 

Re: Notification of Pro Forma Internal Structural Change Involving 
Sage Telecom, Inc. (TX940) and Sage Telecom Communications, LLC 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

TSC Acquisition Corp. ("TSC"), Sage Telecom, Inc. ("Sage Inc."), and Sage Telecom 
Communications, LLC ("Sage LLC") (together, the "Parties"), pursuant to § 364.33, Fla. Stat. 
(20 12), hereby notify the Florida Public Service Commission ("Commission") of a pro forma 
internal structural change whereby1allo.fthe assets of Sa g e  Inc. (Company C.ode TX940, 

certi.ficate.t/8698), including its CUSt0_!!1�rs and authoti!Y � ope�a!£_in the st�e of Elqrjga WJII be 
assignea to tts �ff�at� �!g_e .§PC. As descJ;ibed �ore fully,. below, the proposed transaction will 
not inv.o ve any change in (a) the ultim�te ownership ofTSC or Sage Inc., '(b)'the current 
management of key p�sonnel of the company, or (c) the rates, terms, or conditiOns or service. 
currently being provided to custome rs. Corporate organization charts depicting the respective 
corporate structure of Sage Inc. prior to and following the transaction are attached hereto as 
Exhibit A. Immediately following consummation of the transaction, Sage LLC will continue to 
provide service to its Florida customers with no change in the rates or terms and conditions of 
service as currently provided. The proposed pro forma internal structural change will be 
completely seamless to customers in terms of the services they receive. 

I. Description of the Parties 

A. TSC Acquisition Corp. 

TSC is a Delaware corporation headquartered in Los Angeles, California. TSC is the 
parent corporation of Sage Inc. and Sage LLC. Through its operating subsidiaries, Telscape 
Communications, Inc. ("Telscape") and Sage Inc., TSC provides innovative communications 
solutions through a comprehensive line of telecommunications, Internet, and wireless services. 
Founded in 1999, Telscape is authorized to provide service in Arizona, California, Florida, 

iiii»OJ<>JO.I ) 0 2 9 6 5 HAY 30 � 
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Ann Cole, Director 
May 29,2013 
Page 2 

Illinois, Nevada, New Jersey, New York, and Texas. TSC and Telscape are operated by a highly 
qualified management team. 

B. Sage Telecom, Inc. and Sage Telecom Communications, LLC 

Sage Inc. is a corporation organized under the laws of the State of Texas. Sage Inc.'s 
principal offices are located at 10440 N. Central Expressway, Suite 700, Dallas, Texas 75231-2228. 
Sage Inc. is a wholly owned subsidiary ofTSC. In Florida, Sage Inc. is authorized to provide 
competitive local exchange telecommunications services pursuant to certification issued in Docket 
No. 07053 I-TX on September 19, 2007 and interexchange telecommunications seryices pursuant to 
de-regulation.1 The company is authorized to provide competitive local and/or interexchange 
services in Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Florida, Illinois, Indiana, Kansas, 
Kentucky, Michigan, Missouri, Montana, Nevada, New Mexico, North Carolina, North Dakota, 
Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, South Carolina, South Dakota, Texas,2 Washington, Wisconsin, and 
Wyoming. 

Sage LLC is a recently-formed limited liability company created for the special purpose of 
acquiring the assets of Sage Inc. A copy of Sage LLC' s registration to do business as a foreign 
corporation in Florida is attached hereto as Exhibit B. Both Sage Inc. and Sage LLC are ultimately 
wholly-owned by TSC. Thus, they are commonly owned and controlled by the same management 
team. 

II. · Description of the Proposed Pro Forma Internal Structural Change 

In 2000, the U.S. Treasury Department created the New Markets Tax Credits (''NMTC") 
Program, which awards tax credits to spur new or increased investments in businesses that serve 
low-income communities. Sage Inc. ·applied for and was awarded a grant under the NMTC 
Program to provide telecommunications services to low-income residents. However, in order to 
comply with certain requirements under the NMTC Program, TSC was required to create Sage 
LLC as a special-purposes entity into which it will transfer all of the assets of Sage Inc. 3 

Specifically, the company proposes to undertake a pro forma internal structural change whereby 
all of Sage Inc.'s assets and customers will be transferred to Sage LLC. After the transaction, 
Sage LLC will become the sole Sage operating company in Florida. 

The Parties emphasize that the proposed transaction will be completely seamless to Sage 
Inc.'s existing customers. The proposed transaction is entirely intra-corporate in nature, will not 

1 Sage was granted authorization to provide interexchange telecommunications services in Docket No. 070532·TI on 
July 26, 2007. 

2 In Texas, the company is authorized to provide service under Sage Telecom of Texas, LP. 

3 It is important.to note that although Exhibit A depicts the assets of Sage Telecom of Nevada LLC and Sage 
Telecom of Texas, LP as also being transferred to Sage LLC, those entities do not hold any authorizations issued by 
the Commission. Accordingly, those two entities are being included in the corporate structure chart depicting the 
pro forma transaction only for purposes of completeness. 

(OOSOJOS().I I 



Ann Cole, Director 
May 29,2013 
Page 3 

involve any change in the ultimate ownership or control ofTSC or the Sage companies, and will 
not affect any of the rates, terms or conditions under which the company's customers receive 
service. Immediate following the transaction, existing customers will continue to receive service 
under the Sage brand name, and the proposed transaction will not involve any discontinuation of 
service or termination of customers. Moreover, because the transaction is pro forma in nature, 
the company's operations will continue to be managed and conducted by the same technical, 
operational, and managerial personnel that are currently in place. 

lll. Public Interest Considerations 

The proposed transaction will serve the public interest by enabling the company to 
continue offering customers a compelling alternative to legacy carriers, and a comprehensive 
suite of telecommunications services, while at the same time, expanding the availability of 
advanced telecommunications services to low-income residents through the NMTC Program. 
Low-income residents are often ignored by competitive telecommunications service providers as 
they generally do not provide the same returns on investment associated with service provided to 
enterprise customers. TSC is committed to serving the low-income market, and participation in 
the NMTC Program is just one example of that commitment. The public interest is served by 
allowing the Parties to undertake the proposed pro forma internal structural change to penn it 
Sage LLC to take advantage of the NMTC tax credits, and to continue TSC's mission of 
providing service to historically underserved low-income subscribers. In sum, the internal 
structural change is expected to create substantial new service opportunities for low-income 
customers, which will ultimately enhance the variety of telecommunications products and 
services offered to Florida consumers. 

Should you have any questions with respect to this matter, please do not hesitate to 
contact the undersigned at (703) 812-0442. 

Attachments 

cc: Nathan Johnson 
Joseph Holop 
Sherri Flatt 

IOOSOlO&G.I I 

Respectfully submitted, 

s/Tony S. Lee 

Counsel for TSC Acquisition Corporation, 
Sage Telecom, Inc., and Sage Telecom 
Communications, LLC 
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EXHIBIT A-1 

Corporate Structure of TSC Acquisition 
Corporation and the Sage Companies Before 

the Pro Forma Internal Structural Change 

I TSC Acquisition Corporation I 

I Sage Telecom, Inc. 
-

Sage Telecom 1% general 

of Nevada LLC partner 

99% limited 
partner 

Sage Telecom of 
Texas,LP 

-

L 
_j _______ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

.-: 
I 

Sage 
Comm 

Telecom 
unications, 
LLC 

,_ ---------

\ 
(Newly-formed LLC) 

All assets of 
Sage Telecom 
Sage Telecom 

5age Telecom, Inc., 

of Nevada LLC, and 
ofTexas, LP will be 

transferred to sage Telecom 
Communications, LLC 



EXHIBIT A-2 

Corporate Structure of TSC Acquisition 
Corporation and the Sage Companies After 

the Pro Forms Internal Structural Change 

The ownership of TSC Acquisition 
Corporation and all key management 
and personnel of the Sage companies 
will remain unchanged. 

TSC Acquisition Corporation 

i 
Sage Telecom 

Communications, 
LLC 



EXIDBITB 

Secretary of State Qualification 

(0050301().1 ) 



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE 
Division of Corporations 

February 14,2013 

CORPDIAECT AGENTS 
%RICKY SOTO 

Qualification documents for SAGE TELECOM COMMUNICA iiONS, LLC were filed on 
February 13,2013, and assigned dOCtJment number M13000000965. Please refer to 
this number whenever corresponding with ttis office. . 

Your limited liabiDty company is authorized to transact business In Florida as of the file 
�� 

. 

To maintaJn •acttve• status with the OMsion of Corporations,· an annual report must be 
filed yearly between January 1st and Mar 1st beginning in the year following the file 
date or effective date Indicated above. I the annual report Is not fUed by May 1st, a 
$400 late fee will be added. 

A Federal Employer Identification Number (FEVEJN) will be required when this report is 
flied. Contact the IRS at 1-800-829-4933 for an SS-4 form or go to www.trs.gov. 

Please notify this office If the limited liability cornpaoy address changes. 
Should you have any questions reg8.rdlng this matter, please contact this office at the 
address given below. . 

Leslie SaUers 
Regulatory SpeclaJist n 
ReglstraUOn/QuaUflcaUon Section 
DivisiOn of Corporations Letter Number. 613A00003693 

www.sunbiz.org 

Division of Corporations- P.O. BOX 6827 -Tallahassee, Florida 82314 

I 
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CR2S017 (9t'J 0) 

TO; ·�Section 
Divllion of Corporations 

281$ Mkbelle Drive, Saite 100 

'.IMDe, CA 92606 

COVER LETJ'ER 

Cfty/StaJe ad Zip CodD 

800 562-6439 
�( ) ________________ _ 

---------}-am--�-of��- ----------A*a��&�T�� 

MAQdNG APPBJMt 
Divisbl ot Corporations . 
�Section 
P.O. Box 6327 
T•ll•hfiSCtl; Ft. 32314 

STBIU ADPBFSS; 
DiYisioe oiCcxpondoas 

. Resfso'adcm SecdoD 
CliftoD BuDdJoa 
2661 Ex=atMs ClcDier Circle 
Tafla'hr-. FL32301 

Enclosed Is a chcclc Cor the following amoont: 
2J $125.00 Ft11Da Foa C $130.00 FD!Da Foe & 0 SJSS.OO Filma Fee & 

CertiJblc ofStwl Cr:rtUJed Copy 

� 
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. . ' . 

APPLICATION BY FOREIGN LIMITED LJAJ1.tLJTY COMPANY J'OR AtrrHORIZATION TO 
. TRANSACT BUSINESS IN :FLORIDA 

. . 
.W caJPL/AJCE WliH SB::JD{ 6.tUl.lt FT.J:JR1Jl4 SJAlU111;, 11lE FaJ.aJ1./N3 B SlJBMl11ED ro RBlBJ1iJt A FOREIGN 
L1MIIEDlJAJJ/LliYCOMPAN1'1V'J'RANSACJ'� lN11IE SUIEOFFWR/Jl4: . . 
1. Saae Telecom �lcadons, 1LC . 

(Name ofF0@8i IJiiilied lliJ)JIIay COiDj)llly; must iliCliidO UUiDitr:d LllbiHiYCODijiiDy." UU:c., B ori2!IC!') 

(rf DIIDC tmavaUablo, cuter aJlemate Dame adopted 1br tbo purpoa o( Cl'anSICtiDa busiDeu iD Florida IDd lbcb 1 copy of tho wriueo 
eonscut of the maaaers or-� members adopdq tbe altematc JWDC. Tbo a11emato DilDO lDUit incJudo -umJted LlabiDty 
Compeqy ... "'L.L.C." "LLC., . . 
2. Taxas l. 46-1.521990 
·. (JiiriSdkdOii UDdeC thO Jaw Ofwhldi fiireiili DiiiJied GabDiiY ----,(FB"""I �DUID=rbei�,"!lifr-:ij)pliCib��T'I����j---­

CODipCY b OI'Pilized) 

Dallu, TX75231-2228 
(Siiiet � OfPrlDCtPil OflG) 

8. If limited liability company is a �-maoascd company, check here�. 

9. The name and Usual business addresses oftbc manaafug members or managers are as follows: 

Nathan Jolmlcm 10440 N Ctlltl'll E.xpruaway, Suite 700, 0.U.. TX 75231·222f 

· 10. Aaa:bcdisma:igiDalcer6fiair)af�nomlleflan90.old.c:fubr8l.lllmic'llfOj �1beofticial bMqJa&Jdyofteeads in 
. 1bejrDrittirm tDJerfleJawct'\\ticbitu• wpdzed {A Jix*xqJysut• j ., ... c Ifb"*lifiaisin a �q-a 
blliJatioo c:ldea:ali&sfe md:roalh of1bet1a aqlatno must besstbniMM� 
11. Nature of bUsiness or purposes to be conducted or promoted in Florida: -------­

. TeJeconunuoicati Services 

1. i ' . 
i 
i 
! 
! 

!· . . . 
l 
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CERTIFlCATE Oit DESiGNATION OF 
REGISTERED AGENTIREGISTDltD OFI'ICI. 

PURSUANT TO 1HB PROVJSIONS OF SBCTlON 608.415 or608.507, FLORIDA STA'IU'IFS. 
1HB UNDERSIGNED I..IM1'IPDLIABnnY COMPANY SUBMITS THB FOLLOWING 
STATF.MENTTO DESI<lNA'IBA RBGISTERBD OPPICE AND RBOlSTERBD AGENT IN Tim 
STATB OF FLORIDA. 

. 

If UD&VIIilable, the al1ematc to be ·used in the ate of Florida is: 

(Name) 

PL 32301 

$ 100.00 JIDiq llee for ApplcadoD 
S 25.00 D .,padoll ofReptued A1em 
s 30.00 . Cenlfted CoP)' (opdoul) 
S 5.oo· Certllate ofS.. (opeknW) 
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• · Co�oas Sc:c:tfoD • 

P.O.Bo.'< 13697 
Austin, Texas 18711-3697 

Office of the Secretary of State 

· Certificate of Fact 

. John Steen 
SccrctaJy or Swe 

The undersigned, u Secretary of State of Texas. does hereby certify that the document, Certificate of 
Fonnation fo� Sage Telecom Communications, LLC (file JWmber 801694983), a Domestic Limited 
Liability Company (LLC). was filed in this office on December OS, 2012. 

It is further certified that the  entity statuS in Texas is in existence. 

Phone: (512) 463-5555 
Prqaed by: SOS·WBB 

In testimony whereof, I have hereunto signed my name 
officiaJly and caused to be impressed hereon the SeaJ of 
State at my office in Austin, Texas o n  February 12, 2013. 

John Steen 
Secretary of State 

Co1111 visiz ru on 1M lnttrMt tJI hnp:llwww.sos.stt'Jit.tx. us/ 
Fax: (512) 463-5709 Dial: 1·1·1 for Relay SerYic:cs 

TID: 10264 Dnannc:nt: 46S6247� 




